From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 10:05 AM
To: Seth Naman - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: CVP BO: Environmental Baseline sections

Hi Seth. I added a few comments dealing with table numbering and literature citations in
the coho section. Do you think you can address those and get back to me this week?

On Fri, Mar 1, 2019 at 6:57 PM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:
Perfect. Thanks Seth!

On Fri, Mar 1, 2019 at 6:25 PM Seth Naman - NOAA Federal <seth.naman@noaa.gov> wrote:
Thanks for putting this together Brian. Here's a couple items:

1. Tattached the coho species status section. The baseline information I put in is fairly detailed and this could
be trimmed, but we may want to beef up the portion that describes the TRD within the baseline in the coming
weeks.

2. Reclamation determined Eulachon to be NLAA so we probable don't need a Eulachon section in the
baseline if we are going to have an NLAA section later in the BO. I filled in those sections in the attached
baseline but we may want to move those later.

3. There are no listed steelhead species in the action area so you can delete those headers.
Thanks and have a great weekend,
Seth

On Fri, Mar 1, 2019 at 2:41 PM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:

Seth and Justin,

Here's the early draft Env Baseline section for the CVP BO. It's basically the Cal Water
Fix Env Baseline, which I've started modifying for CVP. I'm sharing it with you so you
can see the level of detail in the species sections and hopefully match that for sections
on the coastal species to plug in here. Can you send me sections on coastal steelhead,
coho, and eulachon? Or let me know who I need to coordinate with.

Thanks,
Brian

Brian Ellrott

Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612



brian.ellrott@noaa.gov

Seth Naman

Fisheries Biologist

National Marine Fisheries Service
1655 Heindon Rd

Arcata, CA 95521

Voice: 707-825-5180

Fax: 707-825-4840

@NGMFEHEWES

W it lgin

Brian Elirott

Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.gov
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